Message

From: Nim Subhedar [Nim.Subhedar@L_______!§_;__S_ _______ i

Sent: 07/02/2017 10:40:11 e
To: HARVEY, lan (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) [i.harvey@.  1&S |
cc: Maddocks Julie (Julie.Maddocks@ ___ 1&S { Dulie.Maddocks @ 1&S J

Subject: RE: NNU review T

Sensitivity: Company Confidential
Dear lan,
Thanks for your email.

Yes, I'd be very happy to receive a copy of the independent case review report and contribute to the contribute to the
overall consensus view.

Best wishes,
Nim

Sent: 07 February 2017 08:21

To: Nim Subhedar

Cc: Maddocks Julie (Julie.Maddocks@ 1&S
Subject: RE: NNU review

Importance: High

Sensitivity: Confidential

Good morning Nim

As you are probably aware, the review was leaked to the Sunday Times. | believe that we have forwarded embargoed
copies to commissioners, regulators and the network (I was on leave last week when this “kicked off”.

We have completed some of the recommendations, including the independent case review. | feel that it is important
that the clinical team have the opportunity to see this review (carried out by Jane Hawdon) and, since we will be
meeting with the Coroner and parents, come to a consensus taking in to account all the internal and external reviews
and views. It may be that Steve has already raised this with you but would you be able to assist us with this? For a
number of reasons we are running to a tight time frame so in the first instance | would forward a copy for you read and
consider ahead of any meeting. I’'m happy to discuss if you want more info.

Kind regards

fan

lan Harvey
Medical Director
Countess of Chester Hospital NHS FT

2 01
4 ibharvey@ 1&S

From: Nim Subhedar [mailto:Nim.Subhedar@: _________ I&S
Sent: 01 December 2016 13:07
To: HARVEY, Ian (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
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